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From: Andrew Scate
Sent: 25 June 2021 13:35
To:
Subject: FW: Sports Academy

 
 

From: Andrew Scate  
Sent: 07 October 2016 10:19 
To: Mike King <M.King@gov.je>; John Nicholson <J.Nicholson@gov.je>; Justin Donovan <J.Donovan@gov.je> 
Cc:  @gov.je>;  @gov.je> 
Subject: RE: Sports Academy 
 
Mike 
 
Further to my email below. 
 
John and I have discussed this morning, and we await the  draft. 
 
In summary again, both John and I are clear that The Sports Academy signs up to deliver part 1 (the capacity). EDTSC 
and EDUC are signing up to deliver part 2 (the supply), and EDTSC and EDUC are signing up to part 3 (the 
interventions if part 2 doesn’t work). 
 
As long as all parties are clear on their responsibilities initially and also on their enduring, long term, responsibilities, 
we are in effect relying on a government guarantee to provide the community supply, and to step in if it doesn’t 
work. We accept that is a matter for the two government departments to assess their initial and enduring 
responsibilities, and if you both are happy, then of course we are content to proceed as described above. 
 
Kind regards 
Andy 
 
 

From: Andrew Scate  
Sent: 06 October 2016 15:38 
To: Mike King ; John Nicholson  
Cc: Justin Donovan ;  ; Peter Le Gresley  
Subject: RE: Sports Academy 
 
Mike 
 
Pete LG and I have spoken this afternoon, and we now just await the POA draft from . Upon receipt of this we 
can move it forward.  
 
It simply needs to cover the following.  
 

1) To secure the capacity being provided 
2) To secure the supply from schools and sports (we are content that the two departments are in effect signing 

up to discharge this requirement and are speaking on behalf of the community).  
3) To ensure that the community gift is secured into the future, if the Education and sports mechanism for some 

reason doesn’t work. 
 
As long as it does this, we are content. But part 3 is very important and so the step in mechanisms for intervention are 
key to this, as we have seen many times before that circumstances change, operators change, political 
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representatives change, and we don’t want to end up with a facility in the countryside where there is no community 
benefit. 
 
So over to , let’s get the draft in. 
 
Kind regards 
Andy 
 

From: Mike King  
Sent: 06 October 2016 10:43 
To: John Nicholson <J.Nicholson@gov.je> 
Cc: Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>; Justin Donovan <J.Donovan@gov.je>;   

 
Subject: Re: Sports Academy 
 
Hi John 
 
By way of update from our perspective (and I think I speak for Justin too). 
 
We have agreed with the operator   the form of the SLAs with both Education and EDTSC.  

) to produce a draft for approval. In essence we will 
be informed of the annual provision of schools and community use for any given year well before year‐end and 
receive a regular report (three times a year coinciding with school terms) on utilisation. There will be mechanisms to 
intervene in the unlikely event utilisation fall below agreed levels. 
 
In addition, Andy Scate has agreed that  produce the first draft of the POA in which the SLAs referred to 
above will sit as appendices. 
 
For reasons that I cannot expand upon, there is extreme urgency associated with the completion of the POA. 
Education, EDTSC,  , the operator   are all working as quickly as possible to 
do everything from our side. 
 
Best 
 
Mike 
 
 

Mike King 
Chief Executive Officer 
Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture Department  
States of Jersey 
Tel:   
Sent from my iPad 
 
On 4 Oct 2016, at 16:28, Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je> wrote: 

Hi John 
 
Mike and I have just spoken further to a meeting that the operator and   have 
had today with EDTSC. 
 
I am content that  produce the first draft of the POA for us   to look at.   
happy with this as I’ve just confirmed with . 
 
If we can then move forward quickly with the capacity/supply/and what if clause as we discussed 
this will help all parties. 
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Mike will be in contact tomorrow as there is now a direction  

 Hence the need for speed on the POA side to tie in with   
 

 
 is happy to expedite as soon as the first draft is received. 

 
Thanks 
Andy 
 
 
 

 




